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1.      An independent review the SOP for examination of sex assault cases, taking into account the other related 
technical documents provided, to ensure that  the labs processes are valid, scientifically sound, and in line 
with best practice. 

2.      To make recommendations on any improvements to the SOPs for  Queensland Health to consider. 
I also understand that the primary focus is 1 above. 
 
With regard to a quote for the work: 
For  Douglas to read and assess  the documents, follow up any technical aspects with Catherine, and prepare a 
written report would be 5 hrs work at $AU 250/hr.  $AU 1,250 total 
 
If that is acceptable I will put into a contract for services and  forward to you for signing. 
Look forward to hearing from you. 
Regards 
Steve 
 
 
Steve Cordiner  
Manager – Forensic Service Centres 

Institute of Environmental Science and Research Limited (ESR)  
Kenepuru Science Centre:   
PO Box 50348, Porirua 5240, New Zealand  
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